
American Gas Association 
Appliance Testing Laboratory

1030 E 62nd Street





Timeline

• Gas stove first patented in 1826

• Late 19th century domestic gas utilization in America grew rapidly

• By 1900, there was recognition that comprehensive standards for 
appliances could be developed and enforced
• Remove appliances with inferior design

• State exactly what constituted a serviceable piece of equipment

• 1903 – General specifications created



• 1915
• Creation of the National Gas Code

• 1918
• American Engineering Standards Committee

• American Gas Association

• Identifying the need for testing but there were obstacles
• Numerous individual and regional movements toward formation of various 

types of appliance installation standards

• Local applications of special specifications

• Development of the single utility company appliance testing lab



• Gas Companies in New York, Baltimore, Chicago, and Portland 
pioneered testing labs for their companies, but these only took into 
consideration local conditions

• These labs formed the foundation for the AGA Lab program.



AGA Testing Laboratory

• 1925 – Cleveland chosen as the 
best location
• Central location relative to 

appliance manufacturers

• Facility with supplies of both 
natural and manufactured gasses 

• Began in two buildings at the 
East Ohio Gas Company plant



AGA Testing Laboratory

• Created as an impartial central 
agency of standardization, testing, 
certification and research

• “To promote and develop the gas 
industry to the end that it may 
serve to the fullest possible extent 
the best interests of the public.”
• Standards
• Testing
• Research
• Facilities
• Education





New Building



Architect

• Osborn Engineering

• Founded in 1892
• Incorporated 1900

• “Stadium designers for the 
nation”



• This was a non-commercial lab 
operating on a non-profit basis

• Location just down the street
• Cornerstone laid March 15, 1928

• Dedicated September 13, 1928 
containing 14 testing rooms and 4-
5000 cubic foot holders





• October 1930 – established an 
inspection station on the west 
coast
• Created due to shipping charges 

and distance from the 
manufacturers

• Inspection completed here prior 
to shipping to Cleveland for 
Certification





• October 20, 1944

• East Ohio Gas Explosion







• 1945 – Proposal for two-story 
with basement addition on 
south end of building

• Instead occupied four houses on 
the two lots adjacent



• 1950 – Demolition of the four houses and building of the addition

• 1960 – Addition to the north of the original structure





End of the Era

• New Larger facilities created in 
Independence, Ohio in 1968
• Ground breaking in May
• Dedication on September 25, 

1969
• 130,000 sq. ft. facility
• 50% larger
• 97 testing stations



1030 E 62ND STREET
The New Beginning





















Current Conditions













North Addition





South addition









Thank You.


